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M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
Fwd: SpO2

1 message

Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> 14 March 2025 at 09:31

Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

Please can we amend MVM155208 (CID31335):
Please swap 20x 0012745 for 20x 0012750

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Z213 <mandolli97@naver.com>
Date: Fri, 14 Mar 2025 at 02:54
Subject: Re: Sp02

To: <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Dear Swaine,

Thanks for the good point. Come to think of it, it would be better to have a 0012750 type in order to apply
it to various devices.

| would like to request a change in the quotation.

| appreciate it.

From: "Ryan Swaine"<ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

To: "& Bla="<mandolli97 @naver.com>;
Cc:

Sent: 2025-03-13 (=) 18:33:08 (GMT+09:00)
Subject: Re: Sp0O2

Dear Minsoo Kang
| hope this finds you well.

In regards to your order, | just wanted to confirm that you have ordered the correct connector (0012745), as
most of our clients are using the connector with flex cable (0012750):

0012745
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Wire mount - gold plated

5020680002

0012746
PCB mount - silver plated

10020660002

0012750

| look forward to hearing back from you.

Best regards
Ryan

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

On Mon, 24 Feb 2025 at 11:06, Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Dear Minsoo Kang

| hope this email finds you well.
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| received your feedback from my colleague, | am very pleased to hear that your testing is going well so far.
| have attached our latest SMARTsat OEM |l price list for your reference.
My colleagues will be in contact in regards to the parts you have requested.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is any information you require.

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
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